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From: Fr. Michael J. Lumpe
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 4:31 PM
Subject: Update to Priests from Bishop Brennan
Attachments: Hospital Info - updated 2020-03-23.pdf; USCCB - 20-078 (1).pdf; USCCB - 20074 (1).pdf

Dear Brother Priests: 

I know that many of you are on e‐mail overload with your parishioners and others, so to help in this regard I 
plan on communicating with you once a day around 4:00 p.m. (I'm a little late today) to keep you apprised of 
any issues that need addressing.  Should something of critical importance need to be communicated to you 
outside of this timeframe I'm sure you will understand. 

First of all, many of you have expressed an interest in helping out with hospital ministry and "end of life" 
sacramental care to COVID‐19 patients.  I truly appreciate your coming forward.  Please know that there are 
some COVID‐19 criteria in this regard: 

 You are 69 years of age or younger
 You do not have a compromised immune system as a result of chemotherapy, radiation or other

treatments, or a medical condition resulting in an immune deficiency
 You do not have heart, lung or kidney issues
 You are not diabetic
 You are not ill – especially with a cold, flu, fever, or anything contagious
 There is an apparent shortage of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), especially clothing – only small,

medium and large sizes are widely available right now so you must be able to fit into one of these
general size categories

 If you have a beard, goatee, moustache or long sideburns you will need to shave it off so that the mask
you may be asked to wear gets a full and proper seal with your skin

Please contact Mike Lumpe via e‐mail so that he can (1) get a list compiled with your name and cell phone 
number, and (2) begin to arrange for PPE overview training and Q&A with Dr. Marian Schuda (via Zoom 
conference call).  Mike and Dean Mathewson are working with Dr. Schuda and the three major Columbus 
hospitals to coordinate getting a group of priests ready for COVID‐19 hospital ministry.  This effort also 
includes volunteer priests for COVID‐19 "end of life" sacramental calls in hospitals outside of Franklin County. 

For now, COVID‐19 "end of life" sacramental calls will be handled in any Mount Carmel System Hospital by 
the Sons of the Immaculate Conception.  In addition, the plan that is in the works now is for similar calls at 
OSU‐Wexner to be handled by the Paulist Fathers; this plan is still being finalized.  Even with these initial 
responses we need to get a group of priests ready for COVID‐19 "end of life" sacramental care in other 
hospital systems in Franklin County (Ohio Health, Children's) and throughout the Diocese, so please contact 
Mike Lumpe to help get this in place. 
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Attached please find a document concerning non‐coronavirus and coronavirus hospital guidelines for 
priests.  These are subject to change at any time given new or updated CDC, State of Ohio or particular 
hospital guidelines. 

Secondly, with the Sacrament of Reconciliation not being available as we would normally like to offer, now is 
the time for us to Catechize the faithful; the attached memorandum from Reverend Monsignor J. Brian 
Bransfield, General Secretary of the U.S. Conference of Catholic Bishops, contains a wonderful resource to 
share: The Care of Souls and the Forgiveness of Sins During This Pandemic. This comes from the USCCB 
Secretariat of Doctrine and Canonical Affairs and is a wonderful aid for us and for the faithful in addressing 
two recent letters from the Apostolic Penitentiary: 
 + Note from the Apostolic Penitentiary on the Sacrament of Reconciliation in the current pandemic, 
20.03.2020 
and 

 + Decree of the Apostolic Penitentiary on the granting of special Indulgences to the faithful in the current 

pandemic, 20.03.2020. 

There is also a Zenit article quoting Pope Francis from a recent homily: https://zenit.org/articles/cant‐go‐to‐

confession‐pope‐says‐talk‐to‐god‐your‐father‐ask‐forgiveness‐full‐text‐of‐morning‐homily/ 

Third, while the celebration of public Masses are cancelled, along with parish and school activities because of 

the coronavirus pandemic, the liturgies of Holy Week and Easter cannot, say the Congregation for Divine 

Worship and the Sacraments.  Please review the attachment from Reverend Monsignor J. Brian Bransfield, 

General Secretary of the U.S. Conference of catholic Bishops, and Cardinal Sarah, to guide you in planning 

liturgies in your parishes mindful of the need to keep them very simple as you have been and without a 

congregation. 

At this time I am planning on celebrating the Chrism Mass so that we can get the oils blessed and distributed 

to the Deaneries for further distribution to parishes.  This is subject to change given any number of 

circumstances, but I am still planning on having a closed celebration of the Chrism Mass that can be live‐

streamed for you and the faithful to watch. 

In addition, with all that has been going on I was asked if on certain days during Lent the Mass "Mary, Health 

of the Sick" could be celebrated.  I had already given that permission, and I encourage all of you to turn to Our 

Lady praying for her help and intervention. You may also use the prayers of the Mass "For the Sick" ‐‐ number 

45 in the Missal. 

Fourth,  I mentioned at the end of the Presbyteral Council that the work we began with the Convocation in 

terms of planning continues.  That ongoing planning now become critical and time‐sensitive  because there 

are many uncertainties about our emergence from this situation.   I will be asking the Deans to work with 

Deacon Don Poirier regarding our Mass Schedule.  Please be responsive to your Dean.   
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Fifth, I invite you and the faithful entrusted to your care to join our Holy Father, Pope Francis, for two 

occasions of prayer this week: 

https://zenit.org/articles/holy‐father‐calls‐on‐world‐to‐pray‐together‐on‐march‐25/ 

https://www.vaticannews.va/en/pope/news/2020‐03/pope‐calls‐for‐christians‐to‐unite‐in‐prayer‐for‐end‐to‐

pandemic.html 

Finally, I cannot thank you enough for all that you have done and your flexibility to the ever‐changing 

situations that we must face together. I pray daily for each and every one of you in your pastoral ministry. 

Let's continue to pray for one another. 

Fraternally, 

Bishop Robert Brennan 



“End of Life” Hospital Visitation for Priests During the COVID-19 Pandemic – 03/23/2020 
(subject to change given ever-changing parameters of the State and of hospitals) 

Changes to hospitals visits became effective Friday, March 20, 2020. In ongoing discussions 
with the major hospital systems in Columbus – Mount Carmel, Ohio Health, OSU Wexner 
Medical Center – visitors to hospitals are not permitted with the exception of “end of life” care 
as it is being called.  This limitation is being carried out by every hospital in the State of Ohio. 

Right now “end of life” visits fall under one of two categories: 

(1) Those who DO NOT have coronavirus and need end of life care. 
(2) Those who DO have coronavirus and need end of life care. 

FOR ALL NON-CORONAVIRUS “END OF LIFE” SITUATIONS: 
Each of the three major hospital systems in Columbus are doing things slightly different with 
regard to admission of priests to administer the last sacraments. Additional measures may take 
place as these situations evolve and change on a daily basis.  But for now, as you arrive at the 
hospital, please say “I am here to give end of life care to a patient” (cancer, heart, etc.) 

(1) Please wear your clerics to the hospital; 
(2) Please bring a photo ID; 
(3) You will have your temperature taken upon arrival, and will be asked several health 

questions as would anyone else entering the hospital. Please be patient and cooperative as 
the hospital staff members have a job to do per new State of Ohio protocols to curtail the 
spread of the coronavirus 
and to protect the health of all patients and hospital staff members. 

(4) You may be escorted to the patients’ room by a chaplain or other hospital staff member. 
(5) Bring your holy oil AND cotton swabs (e.g. Q-tip) or cotton balls to apply the holy oil to the 

person. When administering oil on the forehead and palms of the hands please make sure 
that you do not place the used end of a Q-tip or cotton ball back into your oil stock. Use the 
cotton ball or both ends of the Q-Tip – e.g. one end for the forehead, the other end for the 
palms of the hands.  Bring a resealable sandwich-size bag with you to place the used cotton 
ball or Q-Tip in the bag when finished, seal the bag, then burn the used cotton ball or Q-Tip 
outdoors when you arrive back at the parish.  

(6) When you leave the room wash and sanitize your hands thoroughly, along with the exterior 
of your oil stock and your ritual book. 

(7) If you are asked by hospital staff to undertake any additional measures before departing the 
hospital, please cooperate fully with them. 

FOR ALL COVID-19 CORONAVIRUS “END OF LIFE” SITUATIONS: 
In general, you should not respond to a COVID-19 coronavirus “end of life” care call if: 

• You are 70 years of age or older



• You have a compromised immune system as a result of chemotherapy, radiation or other
treatments, or if you have a medical condition resulting in an immune deficiency

• You have heart, lung or kidney issues

• You are diabetic

• You are ill – especially with a cold, flu, fever, or anything contagious

Mount Carmel Health System specific: 
At this time the priests of the Sons of the Immaculate Conception are fully trained for this 
kind of response given the hospital ministry of their congregation. They will be called upon by 
MC staff at all MC hospitals. This has the potential to change given the scale of the pandemic. 

OSU-Wexner specific: 
While still being finalized, similar “end of life” sacramental emergencies at OSU-Wexner are 
planned to be handled by the Paulist Fathers. 

For all other hospitals requesting priests for COVID-19 “end of life” care – the necessity of 
wearing PPE (personal protective equipment): 

• There is an apparent nationwide shortage of PPE, especially clothing – only small, medium
and large sizes are available. If these do not fit you do not go in.

• If you have a beard, goatee, moustache or long sideburns please shave it off so that the
mask you may be instructed to wear gets a full and proper seal with your skin.

(1) If the person you are going to administer the last sacraments has the coronavirus you will 
be instructed on how to “gown up” with various levels of personal protective equipment 
(PPE) which may include: gown, gloves, face mask, and perhaps a face shield. These 
measures are designed to protect you and to curtail spread of the coronavirus so please 
cooperate with the health and safety measures (“personal protection equipment”) as 
requested by the hospital staff. 

(2) After you leave the patient’s room you will be instructed on how to remove your protective 
clothing following a step-by-step procedure, so follow instructions of the attending hospital 
staff member(s) it to the letter in order to protect yourself and to curtail the spread of the 
coronavirus. 

(3) When you leave the room wash and sanitize your hands thoroughly, along with the exterior 
of your oil stock and your ritual book. 

(4) If you are asked by hospital staff to undertake any additional measures before departing the 
hospital, please cooperate fully with them. 

Throughout the Diocese 
I am not ignoring the needs and workloads of the priests and medical centers outside of 
Franklin County. So much of this depends on where coronavirus patients are sent. If priests in 
outlying areas of our Diocese are inundated with coronavirus patients we will send priests to 
assist in administering the last sacraments – there is no need for you to be overworked or 
overburdened in this regard, and I hope that we can count on one another to back each other 
up and support each other in hospital ministry.  
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MEMORANDUM 

To: All Bishops 

From: Reverend Monsignor J. Brian Bransfield, General Secretary  

Date: March 22, 2020 

Subject: The Care of Souls and the Forgiveness of Sins During This Pandemic 

Your Eminence / Your Excellency, 

As you are aware, the Apostolic Penitentiary of the Holy See released two statements recently 
addressing the current coronavirus pandemic: 

• Note from the Apostolic Penitentiary on the Sacrament of Reconciliation in the current pandemic,
20.03.2020  

and 

• Decree of the Apostolic Penitentiary on the granting of special Indulgences to the faithful in the
current pandemic, 20.03.2020.

I take this opportunity to convey to you the enclosed memorandum from Reverend Michael Fuller,
Executive Director for the Secretariat of Doctrine and Canonical Affairs, conveying the resource The Care of 
Souls and the Forgiveness of Sins During This Pandemic, which the Secretariat developed as an aid to you in 
addressing the two aforementioned documents from the Apostolic Penitentiary. 

Thank you for your kind attention to this memorandum. 



Secretariat of Doctrine and Canonical Affairs  
3211 FOURTH STREET NE    WASHINGTON DC 20017-1194    202-541-3015  

MEMORANDUM 

To:  All Bishops  

From:  Rev. Michael JK Fuller, S.T.D., 
Executive Director for the Secretariat of Doctrine and Canonical Affairs 

Date:  March 22, 2020  

Re: The Care of Souls and the Forgiveness of Sins During This Pandemic 

Recently the Apostolic Penitentiary released two statements addressing the current pandemic: 

• Note from the Apostolic Penitentiary on the Sacrament of Reconciliation in the current
pandemic, 20.03.2020

and 
• Decree of the Apostolic Penitentiary on the granting of special Indulgences to the faithful

in the current pandemic, 20.03.2020.

Attached to this memo is a resource produced by the Secretariat of Doctrine and Canonical 
Affairs, and reviewed by Bishop Kevin C. Rhoades, Chairman of the Committee on Doctrine and 
Bishop Robert P. Deeley, Chairman of the Committee on Canonical Affairs and Church 
Governance. 

The attached resource, The Care of Souls and the Forgiveness of Sins During This Pandemic, 
was developed as an aid to you in addressing the two documents from the Apostolic Penitentiary.  
Please feel free to share, adapt, or amend it as you see fit.     



THE CARE OF SOULS AND THE FORGIVENESS OF SINS DURING THIS PANDEMIC 

The necessary and prudent measures enacted by government officials to prevent and slow 
infection rates during this current pandemic come with a great many sacrifices. As in all areas of 
life, these measures also affect the Church in her mission for the care of souls. The faithful have 
been overwhelmingly understanding in adapting to the restrictions of public gatherings and the 
temporary cessation of public Masses by attending Eucharistic celebrations virtually and 
participating in spiritual communion. 

Another crucial aspect of the spiritual life is the forgiveness of sins, which is ordinarily 
accomplished through individual and integral confession to a priest followed by individual 
absolution. The current pandemic and the measures taken to combat it make this very difficult. 
Therefore, the following instructions have been issued by the Holy See (Apostolic Penitentiary): 

• the diocesan bishop is to indicate to priests and penitents the prudent attentions to be
adopted in the individual celebration of the sacrament of reconciliation. These should
include assuring that proper precautions are made in terms of appropriate distancing, that
it occurs in a well-ventilated area, such as outside the confessional, the use of protective
masks, and while always assuring protection of the seal of confession. Governmental
guidelines limiting the number of people who may gather in the same public place,
including a church or chapel, need to be adhered to as well.

• the diocesan bishop can, in the current situation, determine that the circumstances in his
territory warrant the use of the third form of the Rite of Penance, often called “general
absolution.”  However, this form necessitates a gathering of people.  Given restrictions on
public gatherings, the diocesan bishop could grant permission for those areas where such
a gathering is already in place, such as in a hospital ward “where the infected faithful are
in danger of death.”  This would require some explanation on the part of the priest to the
penitents as to how they can participate in the rite.  It would also require that all prudent
measures be made so that the penitents can hear the absolution (such as a public address
system).

However, given public restrictions, the celebration of the sacrament of reconciliation with either 
individual or general absolution may not be possible. This will make some of the faithful 
anxious, especially during this Lenten season of penance.   

To help in this, the Holy See, through the Apostolic Penitentiary, has offered two recourses for 
the faithful: 



a) “Where the individual faithful find themselves in the painful impossibility of receiving
sacramental absolution, it should be remembered that perfect contrition, coming from the
love of God, beloved above all things, expressed by a sincere request for forgiveness (that
which the penitent is at present able to express) and accompanied by votum confessionis,
that is, by the firm resolution to have recourse, as soon as possible, to sacramental
confession, obtains forgiveness of sins, even mortal ones (cf. CCC, no. 1452).”

• perfect contrition requires
• the love of God
• the sincere desire for forgiveness
• the ardent commitment to receive the sacrament of reconciliation when

available

b) “The gift of special Indulgences is granted to the faithful suffering from COVID-19
disease, commonly known as Coronavirus, as well as to health care workers, family
members and all those who in any capacity, including through prayer, care for them.”

• this is a time of suffering, especially for those who have contracted COVID-19.
As such, it may be a time for us to “rediscover ‘the same redemptive suffering of
Christ’ (Salvifici doloris, 30).” Trusting in Christ,

• a Plenary indulgence is “granted to the faithful suffering from Coronavirus, who
are subject to quarantine by order of the health authority in hospitals or in their
own homes if, with a spirit detached from any sin, they unite spiritually through
the media to the celebration of Holy Mass, the recitation of the Holy Rosary, to
the pious practice of the Way of the Cross or other forms of devotion, or if at least
they will recite the Creed, the Lord's Prayer and a pious invocation to the Blessed
Virgin Mary, offering this trial in a spirit of faith in God and charity towards their
brothers and sisters, with the will to fulfil the usual conditions (sacramental
confession, Eucharistic communion and prayer according to the Holy Father's
intentions), as soon as possible.”

• “Health care workers, family members and all those who, following the example
of the Good Samaritan, exposing themselves to the risk of contagion, care for the
sick of Coronavirus according to the words of the divine Redeemer: ‘Greater love
has no one than this: to lay down one’s life for one’s friends’ (Jn 15: 13), will
obtain the same gift of the Plenary Indulgence under the same conditions.”

o An indulgence is “the expression of the Church's full confidence of being
heard by the Father when - in view of Christ's merits and, by his gift, those



of Our Lady and the saints - she asks him to mitigate or cancel the painful 
aspect of punishment by fostering its medicinal aspect through other 
channels of grace” (John Paul II, General Audience, September 29, 1999). 

o A plenary indulgence removes all the temporal punishment due to sin
(CCC, 1471).

Promotion and catechesis on these remedies during the absence of the sacrament of 
reconciliation can be a source of great consolation for all the faithful. A short catechesis on how 
the faithful can participate in both the indulgence and the act of perfect contrition will be coming 
shortly to the USCCB website usccb.org. 

For further reference, please see: 

https://press.vatican.va/content/salastampa/en/bollettino/pubblico/2020/03/20/200320d.html 

https://press.vatican.va/content/salastampa/en/bollettino/pubblico/2020/03/20/200320c.html 

https://press.vatican.va/content/salastampa/en/bollettino/pubblico/2020/03/20/200320d.html
https://press.vatican.va/content/salastampa/en/bollettino/pubblico/2020/03/20/200320c.html
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MEMORANDUM 

To:     All Bishops   

From:        Reverend Monsignor J. Brian Bransfield, General Secretary 

Date:          March 20, 2020 

Subject:         Decree of the Congregation for Divine Worship and the Discipline of the Sacraments 
Decree In time of COVID-19 

Your Eminence / Your Excellency, 

 I take this opportunity to convey to you the attached decree of the Congregation for Divine Worship 
and the Discipline of the Sacraments received this morning through the courtesy of the Apostolic Nunciature 
as regards the celebration of the Paschal Triduum. 

Please scroll down within the PDF for the translations in English and Spanish. 

Thank you for your thoughtful attention to this memorandum. 

ASales
Bransfield Initials
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